CITY OF TEMECULA / TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager/Executive Director and City Council/Board of Directors

FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

DATE: December 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Appoint the Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, President and Vice President for
Calendar Year 2025

PREPARED BY: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council/Board of Directors:

1. Appoint the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tempore, effective January 1, 2025, to serve
in this capacity until December 31, 2025; and

2. Appoint the President and Vice President, effective January 1, 2025 to serve in
this capacity until December 31, 2025.

BACKGROUND: The City Council and Board of Directors appoint members to serve
as Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, President and Vice President annually. These appointments are
effective January 1, 2025. The newly appointed Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, President and Vice
President will preside through calendar year 2025.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None



